From: (10)(2e)

To:
Cc: (10)(2Ze) (10)(2Z¢)
[(10)Ze]] ea
Subject: RE: Maskers
Date: dinsdag 17 maart 2020 11:01:17

Dear mr| (10)(2e)

With reference to your below request about the export of your stock of masks in Turkey, below are the contact
persons at the TR embassy / Consulate. [ include them in the CC of this message.

(10)(2e)

Embassy of Turkey
(1D)@¢vertstraat 15, 2514 BS Den Haag

Phone (10)(2e)
E-mail{}jl0)(2 a

(10)(2e)

Embassy of Turkey
Rotterdam

Den Haag, Zuid-Holland
Phone (10)(2e) \
E-mail:[ (10)2e) | (10)(2a)

Kind regards,

(10)(2e)

Embassy of the Kingdom of the Netherlands
Hellanda caddesi 5| 06550 Yildiz| Ankara

E/I (10)(2e)

muge.y{10)(2efp'minbuzal.nl
www.netherlandsandyou.nl

www.netherlandsworldwide.nl
Embassy of the Netherlands | NLeconemyinTR

Whereas every effort has been made te ensure that the information given herein is accurate, we accept no
responsibility for any errors, omissions or misleading statements in that information and no responsibility is
accepted as to the standing of any firm, company or individual.

————— Original Message-----

Fron|_—(01ze) — (OEB_ (909 Jeom
Sent: maandag 16 maart 2020 14:11

To: minbuza.n]>
Subject: Maskers

Goedemorgen

0293 0112 39917



Ik heb uw naam gekregen var(f0)(Z¢Post wvif[0)28 |

Wij hebben een voorraad maskers in Turkije die we willen exporteren. We kunnen een export ex emotie krijgen
maar die moet via de Turkse ambassade in Den Haag lopen.

Kunt u misschien helpen? Mijn nummer is (10)(2e)

With kind regards,

(10)(2e)
(10)(1c)

www | (10)1e) |com

Sent from my iPhone

0294 0112 39917



